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. . . . .... . . . . . . ... .. Dorothy Menasco _ ~ _ _ _ ~ _ _ ~  
From: 0mO:hy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 'Painch Flynn' 

Friday September 15 2009 8 55 A M  

Subject: RE. Dockel No 090319 Cypress Lakes Utilltlee. 1°C 

PARTIES 

Fmm: Patrick Flynn [maillo:PCFlynn~Pulwatcr.ioml 
Sent: Thunday, September 24, 2009 307 PM 

Subject RE: M e t  NO 09Q149, Cypress Uhei Ut i l l t , ~ ,  Ioc 
To: Dommy 14eenaYo 

9/25/2009 
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Fmm: Noniye Giant 

9/25/2009 
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Sent: muday,  September 24, 2009 11:31 A M  
To: DOmtlly MenaYO 
Cc: 'PCFlynn@awnter.com' 
Subject: W: O a k e t  No. 090349, Cypress Lakes Ublldes, 1°C. 

Domti>y. I just spoke with Mr. Flynn regarding his e-maii. He is wandenng why his name is not iisfed in this docket. as he IS to receive information also. 
mailing address for the Utility and all infarmalion listed is correct. I advised him that I would forward this to you and that you would conlac1 him regarding his request. Thanks. 

MCD does list him in the 

Fmm: Patrick Ftynn [marto:PCFl~nnDowafei.cosj 
Sent: R?ursday, September 24, 2009 957 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: Dockel NO. 090349, Cylxerr lake$ Utilite% Inc. 

Goad mamni .  Nannye. 
I noiced this morning on the above dockel page that not all of my contact informeiton WBI Shawn. Woulc i f  be poii'ble for yoii to get this corrected? See screen shot below 

w-: nm TIME SCHEDULE IS IXMATNE AWD SUBIECT m w o n  
Time Sdxduie (CASR) loor hKkt  090349 

Cypreu Lakes UUllrier, Inr. 
MO Weathwsfldd Avevenuc 
Momonlo Spings FL 32711 4099 

&tliC(C F+ 
Regional D8reCMr 
Utilities. tnc., Florida Region 
200 Weatheisfieid Avenue 
Aiiamanle Spnngs. F l  321144027 
ie l .  4071859-8588. x228 
Fax. 1071869-8961 
iCnynnQu:wate, corn 

912512009 

UI VALUES INTEGRITY ACCOUNTABILITY TEAMWORK CREATIViR RfSPECT 


